CORPORATION MIDLAND DISTRICT

2000 WILCO BUILDING TELEPHONE: (915) 683-6366
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

September 20, 1972

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Attention: Mr. W. A. Gressett

Re: Belco Petroleum Corporation
James Ranch Unit Well No. 3
1980' FSL & 1657.7' FEL
Section 1, T-23-S, R-30-E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Attached is a revised NMOCC Form C-104 for the subject well
showing Natural Gas Pipeline Company of America as the authorized trans-
porter of the gas production from this well.

At this time we are considering asking for 640 acre spacing
for the field. As soon as possible, we will complete the filing of the
necessary forms with your office.

Thank you for your cooperation and help. Should you require
additional information, please call us collect.

Very truly yours,

BELCO PETROLEUM CORPORATION

e G
Glenn Cope -
District Engineer
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